

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND RECOVERY SERVICES

Promoting and protecting health, well-being, self-sufficiency, and safety of all in Marin County.



Benita McLarin, FACHE DIRECTOR

Jei Africa, Psy.D.

DIVISION DIRECTOR

20 North San Pedro Road San Rafael, CA 94903 415 473 6809 T 415 473 7008 F 415 473 3344 TTY marinhhs.org/bhrs

MARIN COUNTY ADVISORY BOARD ON ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUG PROGRAMS October 5, 2020 @ 6:30 P.M.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87917332298?pwd=eXNmNExFeTJkK29BcjNxakVIQkhRUT09 Meeting ID: 879 1733 2298 / Passcode: 505524 Dial by your location- 1 669 900 6833 US

M-I-N-U-T-E-S

TIME	SUBJECT
6:30 PM	Call to Order Call for AOD Quorum: YES Present: Mark Dale, John Reilly, Gail Dunnett, Tracy Novick, Suzanne Kanner, Guests: Mark Karandang, Tori Kropp, Heather Johnson,
	Absent: Ruby Gibney, Corey Dodge, Christine Lam Staff: Jei Africa, Cat Condon, Taffy Lavié
6:31 PM	Introductions: Introduce Board Members & New Candidates
6:35 PM	Review of Agenda / Approval of August 3, 2020 meeting Minutes Motion to approve by Suzanne Kanner and seconded by John riley - All approved.
6:40 PM	Open Public Time
6:45 PM	Presentation: Mark Karandang who is a current member of the National Guard's Counterdrug Task Force assigned to the Northern California High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas (NCHIDTA) and works closely with the Northern California Regional Intelligence Center (NCRIC). These two different Federal offices function under the Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP) at The White House and he will be informing the AOD Board about their efforts, including "OD Maps", a unique software tracking system. • Presented a new High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area map • 2020 Threat Assessment overview that reports current and emerging drug-related trends as well as delivers accurate and timely strategic plan • 3 biggest drug threats by relevance: 1. Meth 2. Fentanyl 3. Heroin • 100% most prevalent drug in Northern California is meth
7:10 PM	BHRS Staff Reports: Jei Africa, BHRS Director and Cat Condon, Division Director, SUD will provide updates related to BHRS' response to the COVID19 pandemic including outreach efforts, continuation of essential services, etc. Information will also be provided on any statewide efforts to address Behavioral Health needs during COVD19. • Naloxone coordinator put together a short video on naloxone which will be ready to share in the next few weeks as well as pocket cards being distributed with kits with important information on them

PG. 2 OF 2

	 Potentially using some of the MAT Access grant money for some media/marketing activities around broader naloxone communication If there's interest in having Dr. DeVido do a naloxone training at the AOD Board he would be happy to do so The counties Driving Under the Influence program was at risk of closing recently and is now able to use a temporary space at the county's Kerner campus. Telehealth will be provided or in-person for those that have no access to use telehealth
7:20 PM	Committee Reports: • RX Safe Marin – Mark Dale → No report • Legislative Update – → No report • Membership Committee Reports → Tracy Novick reported that the pamphlet (tool kit for navigating teen substance use in Marin County) for Freshmen has been completed. It's posted on websites of MCOE, Marin Prevention Network
7:30 PM	Adjournment Adjournment
	Next Executive Conference Call: Mon. Oct. 19, 2020 @ 12:15 p.m.— Conference Call- 415-473-3030/ Meeting Number: 7719# / Host/Moderator: password 633863# / Attendee: password 4154737719#
	Next AOD Board Meeting: Mon. Nov. 2, 2020 @ 6:30 pm via Zoom

All public meetings and events sponsored or conducted by the County of Marin are held in accessible sites. Requests for accommodations may be made by calling (415) 473-3020 (Voice) (415) 473-3232 (TTY) or by email at disabilityaccess@marincounty.org at least four work days in advance of the event. Copies of documents are available in alternative formats, upon written request. Late agenda material can be viewed in the office of Behavioral Health and Recovery Services, between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm. Behavioral Health and Recovery Services office is located at 20 N. San Pedro Road, Suite 2021, San Rafael, CA, 94903. Thank you for your interest and participation in the workings of the Alcohol and Other Drug Advisory Board. If you would like more information or would like to speak with a member of the Board, please contact: Taffy Lavié 415-473-6809